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To:Dorothy Cassidy (PGR) <D.Cassidy2@newcastle.ac.uk>

Cc:nethics <fmsethics@newcastle.ac.uk>

Applicant: Dorothy Cassidy

Project Title: Uncertainty, Anxiety and Interpersonal Relationships
Reference: 2665/ 39484

Dear Dorothy

Thank you for submitting an ethics application for the project listed above. On behalf of the FMS Ethics
Committee, | can confirm that ethical approval is now in place and that work on the project can now
commence.

All researchers are expected to abide by the approved protocol in line with the University’s Code of Good
Practice in Research. You should therefore notify the FMS Ethics Committee of any changes to your project by
emailing fmsethics@newcastle.ac.uk and quoting the project title and application reference number.

It is the researcher’s responsibility to maintain a record of ethical approval alongside other project
documentation such as the approved version of the research protocol, participant information sheets and
evidence of consent. If your project is externally funded, the terms of the grant may include certain data
retention requirements. For audit purposes, the University recommends that all project documentation
should be stored securely for a period of 10 years. If you leave the University during this period, please
ensure that this information is retained within your School or Institute.

On behalf of the FMS Ethics Committee, | hope the project goes well.
Best wishes
Marjorie Holbrough

Admin Support to FMS Ethics Committee
[ marjorie.holbrough@ncl.ac.uk ]

Marjorie Holbrough
Operations Co-ordinator
FMS Operations

Henry Wellcome Building
Faculty of Medical Sciences
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